M« KIDS HOPE ALLIANCE

Se.. The Jacksonville Partnership
f ® for Children, Youth & Families

November Board Meeting
November 12, 2025, 9:30 a.m. — 11:00 a.m.

1. Introductions
Marsha Oliver, Board Chair

2. Nonprofit Spotlight — Lutheran Social Services (Food Insecurity)
Michelle Hughes, Director, Steps 2 Success

3. Approval of October Minutes
Marsha Oliver, Board Chair

4. New Business
Kenneth Darity, Chief Administrative Officer
John Everett, Director of Workforce Development

a. Board Action Item - Mayor’s Youth At Work Partnership RFP

5. Public Comments
Public comments will be taken now for the board item which will be voted on at this meeting. These comments
should only be in reference to this action item. A separate public comment time will be open at the end of the
meeting for any general comments to be made by the public.

6. CAO Agency Update
Kenneth Darity, Chief Administrative Officer

7. Contract Management Process Presentation
Rodger Belcher, Chief Strategy Officer

8. Board Discussion
Marsha Oliver, Board Chair

9. General Public Comments

10. Adjourn



e K105 10PE ALIANCE

E The Jacksonville Partnership
f-. @ for Children, Youth & Families

October Board Minutes
October 22, 2025
9:30 am — 11:00 am

1. Introductions
Marsha Oliver, Board Chair

Ms. Oliver commenced the meeting by introducing herself and extending a warm welcome to all
attendees of the October Board meeting. She subsequently requested a motion to permit Board
Member Carson Tranquille to join the session via Zoom.

Motion: Lawrence Dennis
Second: Cynthia Nixon
Approved: 6-0

Ms. Oliver acknowledged October as the 40th anniversary of Breast Cancer Awareness and
Survivor Month. Through the partnership between United Way Full Service Schools and Kids
Hope Alliance, over 3,500 students and families affected by cancer and other non-academic
challenges receive vital therapeutic health and social services, which support their academic
achievements. In recognition of Board Member Meredith Chartrand-Frisch's significant personal
and philanthropic contributions to enhancing lives and communities, Ms. Oliver presented her
with a floral arrangement.

Following a series of introductions by Board members Ms. Oliver welcomed Terri Florio,
Executive Director of the MaliVai Washington organization, to the podium to share insights about
their work.

. Nonprofit Spotlight — MaliVai Washington Youth Foundation

Terri Florio, Executive Director

Ms. Florio presented the mission, vision, and history of the MaliVai Washington Youth
Foundation, highlighting its significant influence on numerous students through its afterschool and
summer initiatives. Established in 1997 by former Olympian and Wimbledon finalist MaliVai
Washington, the foundation aims to offer tennis clinics and after-school programs to the most
disadvantaged youth in Jacksonville. By 2000, these after-school programs were

launched at the Emmett Reed Community Center in Durkeeville. They expanded to a youth center
and teen center across the street from Emmett Reed.

The foundation has profoundly impacted the community, awarding nearly $2 million in
scholarships for higher education and reaching over 20,000 children through various programs.
Remarkably, 100% of participants who complete the program graduate from high school on time,
and only six have encountered the juvenile justice system, despite Durkeeville’s high juvenile
crime rates. Additionally, none of the students have become teen parents’ while



e K105 10PE ALIANCE

E The Jacksonville Partnership
t-. @ for Children, Youth & Families

enrolled in the foundation's programs.

. Public Comments
Ms. Oliver announced that public comments will be taken during the meeting for any items that
are brought forward for a vote. At this time, there were no public comments made.

. Minutes from August and October Meetings
Marsha Oliver, Board Chair

Due to the special meeting which occurred on October 6, 2025, there were two sets of minutes
which needed to be approved by the Board. Ms. Oliver asked for a motion to approve the minutes
for August and October.

Motion: Kevin Gay
Second: Meredith Chartrand-Frisch
Approved: 7-0

. Board Site Visit Recap

Board members had the chance to visit various provider sites and shared their insights with
attendees during the meeting. Their visits included locations such as Communities in Schools at
Rufus Payne Elementary and the St. John’s Riverkeeper Boat Tour. Board Chair Oliver mentioned
that members received a calendar detailing provider sites for October and November, and Ms.
Sibley would be reaching out to coordinate scheduling.

CEO Report
Dr. Saralyn Grass, KHA Chief Executive Officer
Jessica Pitts, Finance Director

Dr. Grass conducted a review of the KHA Actions spanning from August 23, 2025, to October 17,
2025. This review encompassed various elements, including City Council legislation, the
Jacksonville Procurement Awards Committee, administrative award items, as well as reports from
the Inspector General and Council Auditor. She also shared updates regarding the National League
of Cities, the City Council’s Youth Empowerment Committee, and the forthcoming Reach Out
and Read event. Additional discussions covered the recently awarded Diversion Contract to
Managed Access for Child Health and ongoing efforts to develop the Request for Proposal for the
Mayor’s Youth at Work program.

Following this, Jessica Pitts presented a financial update, highlighting the recent approval of the
budget, which includes funding from Jacksonville Journey Forward, direct contracts, and
increases in salaries and benefits.



e K105 10PE ALIANCE

E The Jacksonville Partnership
f-. @ for Children, Youth & Families

7. KHA Staff Presentation - Understanding the Essential Services Plan
Rodger Belcher, KHA Chief Strategy Officer
Kenneth Darity, KHA Chief Administrative Officer

Mr. Belcher and Mr. Darity provided a presentation on the KHA Essential Services plan which
contained an overview of the 2022 Needs Assessment and Gap Analysis Study as well as the
strategic goals which were established to address these findings.

8. NLP Logix Update (status of Gap Analysis work/efforts)
Katie Bakewell, Vice President, Al Strategy

Ms. Bakewell provided an update on the work currently being done to produce the 2026 Needs
Assessment and Gap Analysis.

9. CEO Expectations & Evaluation
Marsha Oliver, Board Chair

Ms. Oliver began the discussion with the following quote, “ There is no good governance without
good people," and "Dialogue without listening is tyranny dressed in diplomacy." She explained
that in recent weeks, there had been extensive dialogue surrounding the Kids Hope Alliance,
focusing on issues such as personnel and contractual matters. She also referenced KHA’s
ordinance and primary responsibilities, which include managing programs and services for youth
through third-party providers and city agencies.

She detailed the board's commitment over the past year to strengthen its focus and governance,
which involved engaging Ripple Effect to assess priority setting and facilitate a Board Retreat.
Prior to the retreat, a survey among Board members identified key values such as transparency,
candor, open communication, open-mindedness, and competence. To act on the insights gained
from the retreat, two working committees were established: the GUIDE (Gaining Understanding
to Improve Decisions and Effectiveness) Task Force, which was tasked with creating tools and
strategies to guide the Kids Hope Alliance Board's decision-making, CEO evaluation and Board
evaluation and the Strategic Services Committee, responsible for developing a governance
calendar that aligns with the organization's strategic objectives.

Ms. Oliver elaborated on subsequent meetings where the Board raised questions to the CEO about
an ongoing IG investigation, as well as issues of truth, trust, transparency and the necessity of
reporting critical matters to the Board. She mentioned a recent news report suggesting that the
CEO had failed to comply with the Secondary Employment Disclosure Policy.



e K105 10PE ALIANCE

E The Jacksonville Partnership
f @ for Children, Youth & Families

This prompted several Board members to voice their concerns about the essential qualities of
transparency, trust, sound judgment, and integrity in a CEO, which they felt were currently lacking.
They discussed individual meetings with the CEO, believing such interactions could hinder robust
discussions and consistent communication. Additional issues were highlighted, including
distractions from media scrutiny, public records requests, potential conflicts of interest, and the
CEQ's request for the individual meeting with the Board Chair to include the Mayor’s Office or
Employee Services.

Following input from all Board members, Cynthia Nixon proposed a motion to pursue new
leadership for KHA. Marsha Oliver supported the motion and invited discussion from the floor,
subsequently requesting public comments.

Dr. Grass asserted that the published articles contained inaccuracies and emphasized that she had
not breached policies. She noted that the required Secondary Employment forms were submitted
and approved two years ago, and although an LLC was established for insurance purposes, it had
never been utilized. Furthermore, she stated that the Boys & Girls Clubs funding was in response
to Request for Proposals and all contracts followed the procurement process. Dr. Grass also
expressed her commitment to transparency with the staff and her efforts to keep the Board
informed in recent weeks, leading her to believe she is well-equipped to guide the organization
forward.

Commander Chuck Ford shared his experience with the Board over the past year, highlighting Dr.
Grass's support during that time. He acknowledged the recent two weeks of distraction and
suggested that the allegations might be baseless. While recognizing the Board's trust issues, he
emphasized the importance of collaboration between the Board and the CEO to enhance
communication. Additionally, he pointed out that public records requests are commonplace and
recommended that the Board consider conducting further research before reaching a decision.

Paul Martinez, the CEO of the Boys & Girls Club, commented that Dr. Grass was very
accessible, answered emails and was the best CEO he has worked with since he has been the
CEO of Boys & Girls Club.

Cheryl Wilder, the CEO of The Carpenter’s Shop, praised Dr. Grass for her accessibility and the
valuable guidance she provides, which has significantly benefited her organization. Mrs. Wilder
indicated that Dr. Grass was the best CEO she has worked with at JCC/KHA.

Josh Martino suggested that Dr. Grass deserves another opportunity, similar to the chances
extended to constituents and community members. He expressed his reluctance to vote on the
CEOQ's dismissal due to his brief time on the board; however, Reece Wilson, from OGC, clarified
that all board members were obligated to cast a vote.

Terrance Freeman, City Council Liaison commented that he had not heard of any communication
issues from any members of the City Council.



>V< KIDS HOPE ALLIANCE

The Jacksonville Partnership
. @ for Children, Youth & Families

Subsequently, Ms. Oliver called for a vote regarding the dismissal of Dr. Grass from her role as
CEO of KHA.

Motion: Cynthia Nixon
Second: Marsha Oliver
Approved: 6-1

10. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned by Ms. Oliver at 12:30 p.m.



BOARD ACTION ITEM: MAYOR’S YOUTH AT WORK PARTNERSHIP

INTERNSHIP PROGRAM
BOARD ACTION NUMBER: 25-015
ESSENTIAL SERVICE CATEGORY: PRE-TEEN/TEEN - WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT
0 BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2025
TO: KIDS HOPE ALLIANCE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: KENNETH DARITY, INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

REQUESTED ACTION:

The Board is asked to:

1. Approve the issuance of a Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Mayor’s Youth at Work Partnership
(MYAWP) internship program with the minimum qualifications, scope of services, evaluation
criteria, and performance metrics substantially in the form presented to the Board.

2. Authorize the CEO (or acting CEO) of Kids Hope Alliance to execute a contract with the most
highly evaluated bidder(s) under the RFP as awarded in accordance with the City of Jacksonville’s
Procurement Code.

NARRATIVE:

Successful applicants will implement the service model for the Mayor’s Youth at Work Partnership
(MYAWP), the City of Jacksonville’s youth workforce development initiative designed to equip young
people with the skills, experiences, and professional networks needed to succeed in the modern economy.

The redesigned MYAWP framework combines paid employability training, leadership development, and
work-based learning experiences to better prepare youth for high-quality employment and postsecondary
opportunities. The program will engage approximately 1,000 youth annually in paid training and
professional development, with up to 500 participants advancing to paid internship placements during the
summer months.

Each participant will complete the required Work-Readiness and Employability Training including virtual
modules, the Leadership and Employability Summit, and a professional career readiness artifact



culminating in the attainment of the Youth Ready Certificate. Only youth who complete these requirements
will be eligible for internship placement.

The overarching goal of the MYAWP is to strengthen Jacksonville’s workforce pipeline by building a
citywide high school-to-high-wage system that connects education, training, and industry. This model will
help young people gain employability skills, career awareness, and access to supportive networks that
promote long-term success.

The MYAWP will help participants achieve the following objectives:

e Develop essential employability and leadership competencies, including confidence,
communication, critical thinking, professionalism, and relationship development.
Learn and apply work norms, culture, and expectations across diverse industries.

e Understand career pathways and decision points, including the linkages among education,
credentials, experience, and advancement.
Build professional networks and develop an entrepreneurial and leadership mindset.

e Strengthen financial literacy and money management skills, including budgeting, saving, and
responsible use of banking tools.

e Demonstrate growth through measurable improvement in pre- and post-assessments aligned with
the Youth Ready Certificate competencies.

Through this restructured model, the MYAWP aims to expand access, improve readiness, and position
Jacksonville’s youth for sustained participation in the regional workforce.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The funding amount is up to $1.4M and is included in KHA’s 2025-2026 Budget for Pre-teen and Teen
programming.

OPTIONS:
[1 Vote to approve action item.
[0 Decline to approve action item.
1 Vote to approve action item with amendments. If checked, the following
amendment to the item is approved.

Board Secretary’s Signature:

(In the event the Board Secretary is not present, the Board Chair may sign, and authority shall pass down
accordingly.)

Print Name and Title:

Date:




\ 4
1 2 3 4 6 7 M 8
send Wufoo RER Mail Merge Wufoo Compile Funding Create Funding . ;Ln?j Mail Merge Budget send Budeet
Responses LOI & | Recommendations | Recommendations Senior . + Service Levels + &
> > . . > Leadership =1 Recommendations to > > Template to
Scope ADA & Site Visit & Spread Sheet Approves CMs and Directors LOI + Scope Provi
roviders
v
9a 10 1 12 13 14 15
ACP
Mail M mF di Pat M Draft ACP
ail Merge Funding . Senior AcP rarts Senior
P +Service Levels + LOI |7 send LO| + Scope q Submit KHA Leadership Approves Procurement »| Launch Memo for Leadership
+s to Providers Request Approves KHA Approvals Approves
cope . =Agitoft = Agiloft Memo = Agiloft
DocuSign. £ Agiloft . =hgiloft =Agitoft N
A
) SN AR, AU BTV
« - -ommommmmmomomeomomeomosmoomoemeosoemoooosoooooeoeooooeonooooo-—geeemRooooo A .
' : 20c
9b 17a 182 i
Cc™M ACP i IPAC Procurement
,| Close Current FY ACP Submit Memo to ; Approves Award Executed >
Bt JPAC or B !
Contracts Admin Procurement 19 :
i 20b Docu>
P e : Sign.
SAMIS \ uSign. ACP !
p|  Status Updated N m~ 21c
. 9 18b Adrmin Procurement
SF—lnarLce & CN; 176 ACP SAglloft Award Frocurement Admin Award .
ave rove - i Awar "
pp N = Exemption Admin Award Approved
S Budget ACP Submits Requisition or < $150K
PO / Singl —> 27 DocuSign,
$ . ingle m ACP
(Teams) ource ‘
Contract or
22a
24a Contract Renewal Process: 11/08/2025v1.2 Amen'd_meht DltaftEd / 22b 22 22
. T Modified if Rejected Single Procurement Procurement ACP
Y Stop [ N = Agiloft Source Posted for > Single Source ”| Submit Memo to
N ! 3 Solicitation Number Issued Procurement
1
2 ' .
ACP 24 5 26| | 28 @ @ DocuSign,
Award Uploaded & Procurement ACP : ACP v
war oade
P Create Contract | Launch KHA L 23b 22e
Memo Marked POA Issued i
Entry ! Approvals Purchase
Approved ' Order Procurement Procurement
= Agiloft oo =Agitoft | ! FAgiloft PO Issued Award Executed
1
D Rl SEEEE LR CEEEEEEEE R ' @ DocuSign
v
37 _ ~ A 4 A4 A 4
CFO < S
> Cro E7)
. Approved ACP 34
Signs - 35
ZAgitoft Send Contract to provider oac 0GC
DocuSign. Provider for signs hange Signs g
v Signature DocuSign: DocuSign,
Docu5ign. Y
38 41 < <
ACP ACP ) v
. 36¢
KHA | Email Contract to | Email Contract to Email Contract to Procurement ace acp 0
CEO Signs - Procurement & OGC & Contract 1 CM & KHA-Finance > Contract PO Cmank;s »|  Advise CM of > cm;s
KHA Finance Management + POA Release Number Issued ___ Changes
Contract Executed [0 o) & Lo

e




	November Board Meeting
	ADP1095.tmp
	1. Introductions
	2. Nonprofit Spotlight – MaliVai Washington Youth Foundation
	3. Public Comments
	4. Minutes from August and October Meetings
	5. Board Site Visit Recap
	6. CEO Report
	7. KHA Staff Presentation - Understanding the Essential Services Plan
	8. NLP Logix Update (status of Gap Analysis work/efforts)
	9. CEO Expectations & Evaluation
	10. Adjourn

	November 2025 Board Agenda Final.pdf
	November Board Meeting

	November 2025 Board Agenda Final.pdf
	November Board Meeting
	1. Introductions
	2. Nonprofit Spotlight – Lutheran Social Services (Food Insecurity)
	3. Approval of October Minutes
	4. New Business
	5. Public Comments
	6. CAO Agency Update
	7. Contract Management Process Presentation
	8. Board Discussion
	9. General Public Comments




